ST. ANDREW'’S
EPISCOPAL

(79 DENTON ROAD)

Year Completed: 1894

CHURCH

Church property at 79 Denton Road was acquired through five separate conveyances:

9775 sq. ft. lot including 7 Denton Road Book/Page
09/03/1963 Harriet A. Seron to St. Andrew’s Church of Wellesley 4101/105

1500 sq. ft. lot
08/11/1947 Carrie D. Denton to St. Andrew’s Episcopal Church 2699/176

9006 sq. ft. lot to rear of (with house thereon — moved to 8 Cottage Street in 1948)
04/17/1917 George Lemist Clarke (Executor of the will of Elizabeth B. Greene) to St. 1369/368
Andrew’s Church of Wellesley

10,129 sq. ft. lot to rear of main church building (site of rectory — moved to 6 Cottage Street in 1982)
07/27/1896 Helen W. Rogers to Reuben K. Sawyer & Andrew Gray (Clerk in Holy 766/482
Orders) (Trustees)

9230 sq. ft. core lot of church
02/19/1894 Elizabeth M.F. Denton to Reuben K. Sawyer & Andrew Gray (Clerk in Holy 708/421
Orders) (Trustees of Donations to the Protestant Episcopal Church)

Additional Information:

“The ground for St. Andrew’s Chapel was broken on June 18, 1894, with appropriate ceremony. The Rev. G.W. Shinn, D.D.,
Rector of Grace Church, Newton, delivered the Address. The Chapel was completed in the middle of November, and the first
Services were held in it on St. Andrew’s Day, November 30. At the Evening Service the Rt. Rev. Bishop of the Diocese
delivered an Address on the Life of St. Andrew. A child born on St. Andrew’s Day, five years ago, was baptized. The
materials used in the building of the Chapel are field-stone and wood, and the seating is 225. The architect is Mr. S.D.
Hayden of Newtonville. The following gifts have been received and are gratefully acknowledged: Oak Pulpit from Mr. E.W.
Flagg of New York; Altar Linen from Mrs. E.W. Flagg; Chancel Window from Grace Church, Newton; interior decorations
and lamps from the proceeds of a concert given by the Choir of Grace Church, Newton; stone steps from Mrs. J.A. Porter;
corner-stone from Mr. Thomas Evans; Directory Tablet, Mr. E.T. Wilson; oak Hymn Tablets, Mr. W.W. Tailby; wrought-
iron Lantern for Vestibule, Mr. H.W.F. Young and Mr. Wm. Knight; Chancel Furniture, Altar Rail, Vases and Prayer Books,
from friends of the Parish. The field-stone used in the building was nearly all contributed by Mr. C.B. Dana and Mr. Thomas
Whipple.” — Journal of the 110™ Annual Meeting of the Convention (1895)

Researched by Joshua Dorin _
plaques@wellesleyhistoricalcommission.org April 2017
Wellesley Historical Commission



